

# **CHSGB**

President - Karri Couste Vice President – Wendy Yang Secretary – Kyra Hinton Treasurer – Bobbi Yasmer

### **Carson High Safe Grad Booster**

## Safe Grad - A Tradition That Makes A Difference

## **MINUTES**

TUESDAY, APRIL 11, 2017 6:00PM-7:00PM Q'S BBQ

- I. Call to Order: 6:01pm
- II. Member in Attendance: Kyra Hinton, Julie Slocum, Gina Winder, Mike Winder, Lori Milard-Streeter, Linda Marantette, Sheila Story, Bobbi Yasmer, Denise Hettrick, Wendy Tims, LeAnn Saarem, Kim Dowley
- **III. Approval of Minutes from March 14, 2017:** Bobbi motioned to approve them. Kim seconded the motion. Approved.
- **IV. Treasurer's Report:** Beginning Balance as of 3-1-2017 \$38,028.46. Paid Office Depot, Big Horn Racing, Kyra Wal-Mart-for 5k supplies, Jodi Swirczek Office Depot, Host Gator. Deposit 5K run. Ending balance \$37,429.50. Kyra motioned to approve, Julie second the motion. Approved
- V. Old Business
  - a. Chilies Fundraiser Raised \$260.00

#### VI. New Business:

- a. First Aid Kit- need to look in storage, Bobbi checking records for purchase
- b. Big Blue Event Kyra, Wendy will go April 27<sup>th</sup>
- c. 6-8pm
- d. Raffles-Karri taking care of
- e. AIM Insurance-Karri gave Kyra info to have updated
- f. Donation letters mailed-if anyone has business they would like to add send to Karri
- g. Advertisement- Cheers and Kudos in Nevada Appeal is free, Phil Brady has radio station
- h. Senior High Senior Assembly -Kyra to find out date

#### VII. Committee Report

- a. Buses-Kim-
  - Total for tickets \$6094 includes parking. Check to reimburse Kim. Check made out to Chase. Denise motioned Julie second.
  - Total for buses \$11,525.90 check made out to All West Coach lines

- Hotel- Rooms confirmed, Vouchers on Kim's credit card for July payment.
- Sheila Story taking over buses for next 6 years
- Chaperones have enough
- b. Decorations-Gina
  - Went thru storage
  - Meeting with Eric with Community Center to map things out
  - Need beach towels, chairs and umbrellas
  - Everyone to send how many stands and beach towels, white lights to Gina
- c. Entertainment-Gina.
  - · Confirmed DJ, Tattoo artists, massage and rock wall
  - Pool scheduled from 1-3pm
  - Snap Chat filter for Gina to look into for photo booth (email sent to Karri)
  - Gina looking into pricing for instant cameras
  - Still working on ping pong and foosball
- d. Food-Wendy-
  - Food committee meeting on April 15<sup>th</sup>
  - Dutch Bros, Water, Papa Murphy, Q's Buffalo Wild Wings, Grandma Hatties desserts, Cookies, brownies and Adeles for fruit confirmed.
  - Linda volunteered ice cream machine Wendy to call to confirm if she wants ice cream
  - Karri has \$30 gift card to Wal-mart from last year if we need it
  - Ice suggestion—can call Ron's Refrigeration
- e. Registration-Gina
  - Gina to shadow Jody, Gina will get in touch with Gina
  - Gina to get with Jody for event bands if no info with Jody get with Darla Dodge
- f. Volunteers-Julie
  - Nurses need two more nurses. Sheila will ask around. Lori will take one shift.
    LeAnn asking if daughter will nurse. Ashley 11-2 shift
  - Registration needs 10 people 8:30-10pm
  - 3 groups 8-11pm, 11-2am, and 2-5am
  - · Need door monitors
  - Calls to come thru the school
- VIII. Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 9<sup>th</sup> @ 6:00pm at Q's
  - IX. Adjourn: 7:10